



Marcello Maienza

Partner

+39 02 32160400

marcello.maienza@crccdlex.com

Milan - Italy

crccdlex.com

PRACTICE AREAS

BANKING

STRUCTURED FINANCE

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN / ENGLISH

RANKING

Chambers Europe & Global 2023:
Securitisation – Band 3

IFLR1000 2022: “Highly Regarded”

His expertise lies in structured finance, banking law, and capital markets. Marcello has frequently advised clients in loan transactions, securitisations, covered bonds and factoring transactions, assisting arrangers, originators, lenders, investors, rating agencies, servicers and representatives of security holders.

He specialises in traditional asset-backed transactions concerning a wide range of assets, divestments of impaired loans (both bilateral and market), SME financing transactions through basket-bond structures and structured finance transactions, and commercial credit transactions, including in pan-European contexts.

Education

Law Degree – Università degli Studi di Milano, 1998

Professional qualification

Avvocato – Admitted to the Milan Bar Association in 2006

Professional experience

2009	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2003 - 2009	Clifford Chance, Milan
2003	Morgan Stanley & Co. International limited, London
2002 - 2003	Clifford Chance, Milan
2000 - 2001	Clifford Chance, London
1999 - 2000	Simmons & Simmons, London
1998 - 1999	Simmons & Simmons, Milan